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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims) <Phoebelay_Xie@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 5:40 M

To: veron Chen (LKKAuto); motarsurvey

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: SHA4448A VS 5JQ19255 (ECICS) DOA: 25052018 ** 2nd email **

Dear Veron,

Our claims ref is DMPC1800213H.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Phoebe Jay Xie

ECICS Limited
DID: +65 6303 0180
FAX: +65 6338 9267

Email: phoebejay xie@ecics.com.sg

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 1 June, 2018 4:57 PM

To: motorsurvey

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SHA4448A VS SJQ19255 (ECICS) DOA: 25.05.2018 ** 2nd email **

Dear Janice,

Please provides us the claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 4:39 PM

To: 'motorsurvey' <motorsurvey@ecics.Com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SHA4448A V5 5119255 (ECICS) DOA: 25.05.2018 ** 2nd email **

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.



BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: motorsurvey [mailto:motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 4:21 PM

To: Ng Nyuk Phin <ngnp@cdge.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Lim Kwok Eng <limke@cdge.com.sg>; Roger How Keen Meng <rogerhow@cdge.com.sg>; motorsurvey
<motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SHA4448A V5 $1Q1925S (ECICS) DOA: 25.05.2018 *# 2nd email **

Without Prejudice
Dear Larry

Thank you for your email.
We will appoint LKK for the survey.

Aside to LKK
Please assist to arrange TP PRI

Thank you.

Regards.

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

*%ploase bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: Ng Nyuk Phin [mailto:ngnp@cdge.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 28 May, 2018 4:04 PM

To: motorsurvey

Cc: Lim Kwok Eng; Roger How Keen Meng

Subject: SHA444BA VS 51Q19255 (ECICS) DOA: 25,05.2018 ** 2nd email **
Importance: High

Dear Motor Claims,

We are still waiting for your appointed surveyor.

Kindly arrange to survey the taxi at 59 Loyang Drive, level 4, rooftop carpark as soon as possible.
Regards,

Larry Ng
ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd



Loyang Taxi Crash Repair
6214 8316

————— Forwarded by Ng Nyuk Phin/cdge/delgronotes on 05/28/2018 04:01PM -----
To: motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg

From: Ng Nyuk Phin/cdge/delgronotes

Date: 05/25/2018 03:44PM

Subject: SHA4448A VS S)Q19255 (ECICS) DOA: 25.05.2018

Dear Motor Claims,
Please see attached repair estimate and SAS.
Kindly arrange to survey the taxi at 59 Loyang Drive, level 4, rooftop carpark as soon as possible.

Regards,

Larry Ng

ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Loyang Taxi Crash Repair

6214 8316

----- Forwarded by Ng Nyuk Phin/cdge/delgronotes on 05/25/2018 03:43PM --—---
To: nan ;

From: "ApeosPort-I1V C5570 "<sbs-si llin ransit.com.sg>

Date: 05/25/2018 03:42PM

Subject: Scan Data from CDG_LO _AW_A5570

(See attached file: img-5251541 13-0001.pdf)

Mumber of Images: 7
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-IV CLH570
Device Location:

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary
information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this
message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying,
distributing or discleosing any contents therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining
to any matter cutside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro
Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for
discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Wothing herein shall constitute
a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to
any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly
authorised representatives of both parties.

comfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - 1is
committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to print this only 1if

rnecessary.

SES Transit Ltd [Registraticn No. 133206633M]




This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you ’
are not the intended recipient. kindly notify us and delete this message and its altachments immediately. and
please be advised that using. copying. distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed.
Statements perlaining to any matier outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro
Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes
only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties.
Neither party shall be bound in any way 1o any lerm or condition except as agreed in a written agreement
signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment.
We encourage you to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pie Ltd [Registration No. 199506048 W]

= Ei g £

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message [or responsible for delivery of the message Lo such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



MNivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: motorsurvey <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 4:21 PM

To: Mg Nyuk Phin; assignments

Cc Lim Kwok Eng; Roger How Keen Meng; motorsurvey

Subject: RE: SHA4448A VS 5]Q1925S (ECICS) DOA:25.05.2018 ** 2nd email **
Attachments: img-525154113-0001 pdf

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

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

**please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

From: Ng Nyuk Phin [mailto:ngnp@cdge.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 28 May, 2018 4:04 PM

To: motorsurvey

Cc: Lim Kwok Eng; Roger How Keen Meng

Subject: SHA4448A VS SJQ19255 (ECICS) DOA: 25.05.2018 ** 2nd email **
Importance: High

Dear Motor Claims,

We are still waiting for your appointed surveyor.

Kindly arrange to survey the taxi at 59 Loyang Drive, level 4, rooftop carpark as soon as possible.
Regards,

Larry Mg

ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd

Loyang Taxi Crash Repair
6214 8316



----- Forwarded by Ng Nyuk Phin/cdge/delgronotes on 05/28/2018 04:01PM -----
To: motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg

From: Ng Nyuk Phin/cdge/delgronotes

Date: 05/25/2018 03:44PM

Subject: SHA4448A VS S]Q1925S (ECICS) DOA: 25.05.2018

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

————— Forwarded by Ng Nyuk Phin/cdge/delgronotes on 05/25/2018 03:43PM -----
To: ngnp@cdge.com.sg

From: "ApeosPort-1V C5570 "<sbs-singnalling@sbstransit.com.sg>
Date: 05/25/2018 03:42PM

Subject: Scan Data from CDG_LO_AW_A5570
(See attached file: img-525154113-0001.pdf)
Mumber of Images: 7

Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Mame: ApeosPFort-IV C5370
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
distributing or disclesing any contents therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining
to any matter outside ocur business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro
Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for
discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute
a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to
any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly
autherised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is
committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to print this only if

necessary.

SES Transit Ltd [Registration No. 183206653M]

I'his message and any attachments may contain confidential. privileged or proprietary information. 11 you
are not the intended recipient, kindly notily us and delete this message and its attachments immediately. and
please be advised that using. copying. distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed

2



Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro
Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes
only and are subject to approvals, Nothing herein shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties.
Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed 1n a written agreement
signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComtortDelGro - a Green Oftice certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed wo preserving the environment.
We encourage vou to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pre Lid [Registration No. 199306048W |
follow us onfi 4 follow us on visit our website g
facebook twitter ecics.com.sg Ec’cs

MEYTONCY

er——

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee, No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unautharized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message [or respoansible far delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,

you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email, Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



MCDE18068133 | CamfariDelGro Engiraering Pre Lid - Loyang
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 26/05/2018 14:17

SUSMITTED BY: Catherng Por Moy Juan
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTAMNT NDTI_(E
1. Pleasne report cnrr:‘:n_':l-g tha dalafls of the accident 1o spaed up the claims process.
3. Tris Form must be complated by the Pollcyholder andfor the Autharised Oriver.

3 Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibie. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matsrial facts may
repudiate palicy ability.

allow insurance comganies o

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias 1S not an admission of policy liabily on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may he refarred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repart will be farwarded by ihe Insurers of the GlA Records Management Centrs astablished by the Genaral Insurance Association of Singapora (Gla) for
archiving and that cepies of this report will, for o fes, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report bo the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the report being mada availabla
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 25/05/2018 14:17
Date Of Accident 25/05/2018 10:40
Exact Location Of Accident PIE TWDS CHANGI AIRFPORT BEFCRE LORMNIE RD EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SHA4448R
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
Co Reg Mo 199303821R
Email Address FLEETSAFETY@CDGTAXI.COM.SG
Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-65508768
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HYLUMDAI
Model 140
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accident
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?
If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
WVehicle Category TaX]
Insurance Company
mMame of Insurance Company MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AMD/OR THEFT
Fleet Policy YES
Policy Mumber D-18088936MFSH

Cover Mote Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Address

TAN KIAN WEE
514790280

22/03/1961

QUTDOOR

271100980

37 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-98183319

FAGULTAN@GMAIL.COM

Page 1of 18



Address 81 21-122 STRATHMORE AVENUE
Poslcede 141081

\Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company MO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the [nsured OTHER - TAXI DRIVER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Wehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own \ehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
YWeathar Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Wumber of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Acciden!? NO

Was any injured conveyed to haspilal by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been anmached by un_'lknown_persun[s} NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Murmber of Passengers {Including Driver) 2

Passanger 1 NAME: 'y
GENDER: . MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

SEE ATTACH.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

\Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks! Reasons: -

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Wehicle Registration Number 5019255

Yehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Wehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver MUHAMMAD FAIZ BIN MATNAWI
MRIC/Passport Mumber S9007008H

Contact Numbear

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company MName
Nature Of Damage FRT

Pagae 24l 18



. ho. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 18
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to spead up the claims process.

3. This Form must he completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
Companies.

5 Any fales reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upen ap plication by
interested partias,

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hersby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA*) may/are permitted to collect, use,
dizclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or passessed by my insurer (collectively the “parsonal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s] invahed in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehiclels) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i} praocessing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respo nding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring abeut delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/ar dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invelved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclase and/ar pracess my Personal Infarmation for cne or more of tha above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the insurers and/or GlA to their third party service providers or
agentsiincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpases.

{d) my Parsonal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} the Information so collected under (d) sbove may be shared [ disclosad:

{i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, of

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders,

Teg Yen Yee
- >< (S
.',_.,l|.-:|l.:'.| T s =7 i 1k '. ] = . 1"'1.
OO, REG. ND. 18 1303821 R ’//’—"—‘

; e > _— : 5 ;
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {if driver is not the policyholder) Mame:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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Page 1 of 4

From: motorsurvey <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg=>

Tao: Mg Nyuk Phin <ngnp@cdge.com.sg>, assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lim Kwok Eng <limke@cdge.com.sg>, Roger How Keen Meng
<rogerhow@cdge.com.sg>, motorsurvey <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>

Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 04:17PM
Subject: RE: SHA4448A VS SJQ1925S (ECICS) DOA: 25.05.2018 ** 2nd email **

#

Without Prejudice

Cear Larry

Thank you for your email

We will appoint LKK for the survey.

Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange TP PRI

Thank you

Regards

Janice Goh

Claims Division

DID; +65 6303 0182

FAX: +65 5338 9267

ECICS Limited

7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

http://128.185.16.26/mail/ngnyukph.nst/( 9,24Inbox )/6473931C2C79CYEEAC490217... 28/05/2018



(== e . B R i B e

COMFORIDELGRO
- ENGINEERING !

A frigmber Of COMERIDELRD _ Date/Time: “25 705 2018°15:13  Page : 1
Team:  ARC Repair TP(CLSO)1 JOB CARD sales Order: JCNO305164522
JSTQME_H N ==s - - . BEGM x ..MII:..E.AGE

‘ VARS Wina448r

wys  COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD e .oy
JSTOMER NO 7010045 HYUNDAI T
e 583 SIN MING DRIVE T s

Singapore SINGAPORE 575717 N-40 25|05 5018 '12:20

65508755
L (R L YROF BANLL TARGET DATE

o We"Us. 2016
CH COMPLETION DATETIME:
SCOUNTGARDNO. @ R S41104GU089997
JOB DESCRIPTION

Accident Date: 25.05.2018
NATURE: 3P 25.05%.2018
e INQ LABOR CODE DESCRIPTION
-y « O )

G CS - Aoy Pea domegy

{

|
L=
{ECKED & PASSED QUT BY:

SERVICE ADVISOR CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE
*

wwhadgemant Slip Exit Pass

[=H
ho. Vehicle Mo
zle Mo SHA4448R SHA4442F
& ol Service k{!wsor Signature/Date Mame of Service Advisar Date

= returnied to Sarvice Recaption upon collection To be kept by Security Guard



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD & 0 ACH

REPAIR ESTIMATE*

VEHICLENO : SHA 4448R DATE 25/5/2018 14:59

MAKE i'u-h]l._"‘T" X" ." \ ‘-_:r LI
MODEL s HYUNDAL i40

L

3

Quy

Parts Description’ Labour Type Unit Price Amount
R.ear Bumper =l 5

$  603.60
Rear Bumper Reinforcement ﬂf“"‘ 5 504,35
Rear Bumper Reinforcement Bracket (LH/RH) X*** $ 180.00 [ §  360.00
Rear Bumper Side Bracket 25 S 49.00 | $  98.00
Rear Bumper Clips  — #~#% S 22.00
Rear Bumper Sponge &4 S 14340
Rear Bumper Under Cover ~— H. b 225.00
Exhaust Pipe Insulator XJ'""L ! 58555 117.10
Exhaust Silencer X 37 s 954.00 | S 1.908.00
Exhaust Pipe Hanger ¥ s $ 58558 117.10
Exhaust Pipe Centre }( =i $ 1,150.30
SUB TOTAL § 5,248.85
LESS 20% $ 1.049.77
DISCOUNTED TOTAL S 4,199.08
Rear Bumper Reverse Sensor »~" _rd-'-f! 5 135.70 [Nett
Rear Bumper Rubber Mat _—~  #7 $ 50.00 |Nett
% 185.70
Labour Charge Z2ovo
Panel Beating $ M
Spray Painting Charge $ lm—mf Zeo
Wiring Charge 8 SO0 TA #5
Remove/Reflix Reverse Sensor b 1 20660 2=
Remove/Refix Exhaust Pipe $ 360807 [ 4y
TOTAL LABOUR $  1060.00

ESTIMATE TOFAL

—

be prepared afier the vehicle is surveyed by a motor Surveyor appointed by the insurance company.

This is an initial estimate based on a visual inspection of the above vehicle, The final repair quantum will




COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

Date: 30.05.2018

Time: 17:02:04
REPAIR ESTIMATE Page: 1

CoMPAZIW: THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS) JOBNO 305164522
CUsTOMER 7010045 REGN NO SHA4448R°
ADDRESS}: COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD MILEAGE 0000000000

383 SIN MING DRIVE MAKE HYUNDAI

SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717 MODEL 1-40

65508755 DATE OF REGN 26.05.2016

DATETIME IN 25.05.2018 12:20
ACCIDENT DATE 25.05.2018
J0B/PARTS DESCRIPTION QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT
PART EEQUISITION
0001 04-O10103-0579-G  T40VC COVER ASSY-RRE BUMPE 1 603.60 20.00 48288
0002 04-O1-0101-0111-G  HYUNDAI BUMPER COVER CLIF 10L 22.00 2000 17.60
0003 (4-01-0103-0733-G 140VC COVER-RR BUMPERLWR 1 225.00 20.00 180.00
0004 09-01-9999-0068-A HYUNDAI REVERSESENSORAS 1 13570 . .. 13570
0005 04-01-0103-1150-A [40VC PROTECTOR MAT 1 5000 " . 50,00
SUB-TOTAL 866.18
JOB NATURE
0000 L PANEL BEATING 200.00
0001 23-502 SPRAYPAINT ON AFFECTED AREA 200.00
0002 L REMOVE/REFIX REVERSE SENSCR 20.00
SUB-TOTAL 420.00



pr—— i S
COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING FTELTD Date:; 30.05.2018
Time: 17:02:04
REPAIR. ESTIMATE Page: 2
COMPATY: THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS) JOB MO 305164522
CUSTOMIER: 7010045 REGN NO SHA4448R
ADDRESS: COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD MILEAGE 00GO000000
383 SIN MING DRIVE MAKE HYTUNDAI
SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717 MODEL [-40
65508755 DATE OF REGN 26.05.2016
DATETIME IN 25.05.2018 12:20
ACCIDENT DATE 25052018

JOB/PARTS DESCRIPTION

QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT

Q

MVANAME & SIGNATURE

DATE:

L v

.-

TOTAL  : 1,286.18

AUTHORISED : YES / NO
SURVEYOR NAME & SIGNATURE
DATE:




COMFORIDELGRO

ENGINEERING

OurJobRefNo . 305164522

B ComforDeiGm Engineering Fla Lid
Date . 30. May. 2018 59 Loyang Drive Slnnapwgsum

Fax: 85468 8158

FNALIZATION FORM
Te LKK Fax:
Mn KALVIN
Vehicle RegMo. : SHA4448R Data of Accident: 25.05.2018

Tha survey and estimates of the repairs of the above-mentioned vehlcla are as follows:-

1. The repair job shall bill to; ECICS S5JQ19255

2. The finalized amount shall be:

(@) Spare Pars after List discount $866.18
(t)  Labour Charges $420.00
Total for Part-By-Part Repair Cost $1,286.18

(c.) Lumpsum Repair (if applicabla)
Total for Lumpsum repair cost after Less:
Final Lumpsum Repalr cost

3. Estimated normal pariod for repairs: 2 working days.
4, Wa shall treat the above amount as Correct and Confirmed if there is no reply from you
within 7 working days
5. Thank you for your assistance, We confirm the estimates and
finalized amount
P I /
Signature : Signature ; )
Name Larry Ng Name K alii
Tel . 62148316 Date fo/s/9
Fax . 6546 B156
-E or Official Use Only
Document
htem Amount Aftached | Gonfirm By Remarks
{Signature)
Yes or Mo
1. Rental Rate P/Day YES
2. Loss of Income Paid
3, Survey Feas
4. LTA Search Fee
3. Medical Fees (on behalf
of driver, if applicable)
[ Cverrun

Remarks:




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregto 1sss07188R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6544-8805 Email. sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/ICS18000650/K1VD3IN2
Date: 05/06/2018
REFERENCE
Handiing ECICS Limited  Policy No:
Insurer:
Claimant ; ;
Vehicle No : SHA4448R Insured Vehicle No : 5J019255
Date of Loss:  25/05/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No:  DMPC1800213H
1P T N ICLE
Reg No: SHA4448R
Make & Model: HYUNDAI 140, 1.7 D (A) Engine No: D4FDGUB25898
Reg. Date: 26/05/2016 (Man. Year. 2016) Chassis No:  KMHLE41UMGUO0B9997
Colour: Blue Odometer: 284291 km
Engine Capacity: 1685 cc
Hla?rket Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
N ATT ME OF Y
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
COMND! FTY
Front Tyre Size: 205/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60R16
Front Left Side: West Lake 7 mm Rear Left Side: West Lake 7 mm
Front Right Side: West Lake 7 mm Rear Right Side: West Lake 7 mm
The above valves represent the remairing fyre freads death
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 4 384.78 B866.18 3,518.60 80.25
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,060.00 420.00 640.00 60.38
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S5) 544478 1,286.18 4,158.60 76.38
+ GST 7.0047.00% (S%) 381.13 90.03 291.10 76.38
Nett Amount [S§) 5,825.91 1,376.21 4,449.70 76.38
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 28/05/2018

Date Inspected: 30/05/2018 Inspected At: ComforiDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

(Loyang)
59 Loyang Drive
Singapore 508569

Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days

KALVIN ANG WEI KUN Manager: VERON CHEM

Adjuster:

NOTE: This reparf represents our findings al the time and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been carmed out fo the best of cur
knowledge and ability but any other lizbiity under any other circumstances is hereby expressly exciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/ claims/index cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 5/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 05 Jun 2018)

Parts: 143 HYLUNDAI 140 1.7 D (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Fepairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no print-code for SHA4448R)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in refer_ence_ caiqiugue are prefixed with an asterisk .

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 603.60FL *"B03.60FL
2 1 *‘REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Serviceable 504 35FL *-FL
3 2 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET (LH/RH) Serviceable 360.00FL *-FL
4 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET Serviceable 898.00FL “FL
5 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS MNecessary 2200FL *22.00FL
= 1 *REAR BUMPER SPONGE Serviceable 143.40FL *FL
7 1 *REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER Cut 225 00FL *225.00FL
B 2 *EXHAUST PIPE INSULATOR Serviceable 117.10FL *FL
g 2 *EXHAUST SILENCER Serviceable 1,908.00FL *FL
10 2 *EXHAUST PIPE HANGER Serviceable 117.10FL *FL
11 1 *EXHAUST PIPE CENTRE Serviceable 1,150.30FL *FL
12: 1 *REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 13570FS *135.70FS

13 1 *REAR BUMPER RUBBER MAT Mecessary S5000F5 ~B0D.00FS
F=Franchise part S=SpcNett L=ListhemDisc. -

Sub Total (3%) 5,434.55 1,036.30
- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S$) 1,048.77 170,12

Total Parts (S§) 4,384.78 866.18

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 5/6/201 8



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 PANEL BEATING New 280.00 200.00

2 SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE Mew 250.00 200.00

3 WIRING CHARGE New 50.00 -

4 REMOVE/REFIX REVERSE SENSOR New 120.00 20.00

5 REMOVE/REFIX EXHAUST PIPE MNew 360.00 -
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 420.00

1.060.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https:f.-“singapﬂre.merimen.comfuiaimsfindex.cI'm‘f’fuseb0x=M'i'Radijtcr&fuseaclion=ge... 5/6/2018



